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Mr. Wes Weaver, President Via Email to: wes@weavergc.com
Weaver Construction Management, Inc. No Hard Copy to Follow

3679 South Huron Street, Suite 404
Englewood, CO 80110

Re: Harold D. Thompson Regional Water Reclamation Facility (HDTRWRF)
Lower Fountain Metropolitan Sewage Disposal District (LFMSDD)

Dear Wes:

Reference is made to your shop submittal identified as follows:

Submittal No.: 11312-001B

Date of Submittal: May 17, 2012

Title: RAS End Suction Pumps: 4" B5442

Specification Section: 11312 — End Suction Centrifugal Pumps

Manufacturer: Fairbanks Morse; Chesterton; Davis Industrial Coatings; The

Falk Corporation; Nidec Motor Corporation; Sensata
Technologies; Emerson Motor Technologies; Valspar Corp.

The referenced submittal has been stamped "No Exception Taken". Our comments are as follows:

1. Per telephone discussions with Steve Hansen at Ambiente H20 Inc. regarding these RAS
pumps, the guaranteed pump performance values tabulated in the submittal are just that,
guaranteed pump performance points. The pump curves included in the submittal are computer
generated plots based on the specified design points and the applied Hydraulic Institute
Standards stated in the submittal comments letter from Ambiente H20 Inc. As such the
submitted curves may represent a slightly “higher” operating curve than the specified design
point (as noted in previous review comments) due to the tolerances of the specified Hydraulic
Institute Standards. Per Steve, the guaranteed values tabulated in the submittal are the
guaranteed performance points for the submitted pumps. Therefore, based on the submitted
guaranteed tabulated values and the interpolation of the pump curves at these guaranteed
values, the submitted pumps appear to meet the project specifications. No additional
information or resubmittal will be required for these pumps.
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Please call if you should have any questions.

Sincerely,

7y s

Mark A. Morton, P.E.
MAM/Igp

ec (letter only):
Mr. Jim Heckman, Manager, LFMSDD, lfmanager@Ifmsdd.org
Ms. Cindy Murray, Office Manager, Fountain Sanitation District, fsdistrict@fsd901.org
Mr. Jeff Burst, Project Supt., Weaver Construction Management, Inc., jeff@weavergc.com
Mr. John Jacob, Project Mgr., Weaver Construction Management, Inc., john@weavergc.com
Mr. Tyler Ammerman, Weaver Construction Management, Inc., tammerman@weavergc.com
Ms. Leslie Brown, Weaver Construction Management, Inc., leslie@weavergc.com

cc: Mr. Jerry Miller, Resident Project Representative, GMS, Inc. (w/attachments)

F:\WPDATA\LFMSDD\WWTF\WeaverGenConstCo\Submittals\Div 11\ShopSub 11312-001B.doc



